Robert Cioffi \ ( i D(’L’ — : e — )L N )
),

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> % / ‘

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 8:57 AM -

To: Robert Cioffi

Subject: FW: Lot 17 countertop

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

e
6.
Hi Robert, w/

| need to book RE/RE for Lot 17 Brampton island countertop as it is not levelled. Red stone advised they can do
this July 20™ . Can you confirm | that works

From: Hok Lo <hok@redstonemarble.ca>

Sent: June 28, 2022 2:35 PM ﬁy/( I __,,.éu,fw ﬁ'ér/

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>; phaly@redstonemarble.ca
Subject: Re: Lot 17 countertop

Hey Giselle,

Could you hook it in for July 20, 10am-12pm? We would need new image there to level their cabinets,

Thanks, ﬁ\) a
Hok J@
On 2022-06-28 2:15 p.m., Gisella Fiore wrote:

Hi Hok
Can you please respond? The homeowner calls me daily .

From phalv@redstonemarble ca <pha|v@redstonemarble ca>

Sent: June 23, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>; 'Hok' <hok@redstonemarble.ca>
Subject: RE: Lot 17 countertop

Hi Giselle,

We can’t level that out, the millwork needs to be levelled first. If we shim that to level it out, it will
compromise the stone and could crack in the future.

Regards,
Phaly Lo

Redstone Marble and Granite Ltd.
147 Oakdale road



